From: help=clearview.ai@mg.clearview.ai on behalf of Team Clearview <help@clearview.ai>
Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2020 3:44 PM

To: Ramirez, Jose

Subject: Please activate your Clearview account

Hi Jose Ramirez,

Xg]._l have been invited to Clearview! To activate your account please click the button below:

It only takes one minute to install and start searching.
Remember: your password must be 8 characters and contain a number.
What's Clearview?

Clearview is like Google Search for faces. Just upload a photo to the app and instantly get results from mug
shots, social media, and other publicly available sources.

Our technology combines the most accurate facial identification software worldwide with the single biggest
proprietary database of facial images to help you find the suspects you're looking for.

Feel free to reach out to if you have any questions, comments, or feedback. Just reply to this e-mail or contact
help@clearview.ai

Best regards,
—Team Clearview
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From: help=clearview.ai@mg.clearview.ai on behalf of Team Clearview <help@clearview.ai>
Sent: Saturday, January 25, 2020 11:54 AM

To: Ramirez, Jose

Subject: Your Clearview account is waiting

Hi Jose Ramirez,

You have been invited to Clearview! To activate your account please click the button below:

- Activate Account

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

Our technology combines the most accurate facial identification software worldwide with the single largest
proprietary database of facial images to help you find the suspects you're looking for.

Feel free to reach out to if you have any questions, comments, or feedback. Just reply to this e-mail or contact
help(aclearview.ai

Best regards,

—Team Clearview
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From: help=clearview.ai@mg.clearview.ai on behalf of Team Clearview <help@clearview.ai>
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2020 12:08 PM

To: Ramirez, Jose

Subject: Your Clearview account is still waiting

Hi Jose Ramirez,

You have been invited to Clearview! To activate your account please click the button below:

It only takes one minute to install and start searching.
Remember: your password must be 8 characters and contain a number,
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
help(@clearview.ai

Best regards,

—Team Clearview
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

FamilySearch <reply@mail.familysearch.org>
Sunday, August 26, 2018 10:10 AM

Noone, Jon

Compare your face to your relatives

To view this email as a web page, go here

Do you look like your relatives? Use our facial recognition
software to find out.

Upload a Selfie Upload a Family Portrait

This email was sent to: jnoone@loweilma.gov

This email was sent by: FamilySearch
A service provided by The Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-day Saints.
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